Francisco Castaneda Chronology

1982: Entered U.S. when he was 10 years old with his mother
. - -

¢ November 1, 2006: Mr. Castaneda shows correctional officers blood in his boxer shorts
and describes the pain he is experiencing. One officer takes Mr. Castaneda to medical,
but Mr. Castaneda is denied entry by another officer, who informs him that without a sick
call slip Mr. Castaneda cannot be seen. Mr. Castaneda informs the officer that he is
bleeding and in pain, and that he submitted a sick call slip four days earlier but received
no response. Mr. Castaneda is told to wait and see what happens.
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From: Lusche, David J

Sent: Fri 7/28/2006 2:26 AM

To: Walker, Anthony

Subject: Grievance -- Castaneda 94-149-2233

Hello Anthony,

| need to ask you a favor. tdidn't geta chance earlier to ask this of you.

Could you somehow “patch up” that Grievance with an amendment, then put it in my box.
| just want to avoid problems when the Auditors show up.
Thanks!!!

- Dave -

From: Walker, Anthony

Sent:  Friday, July 28, 2006 10:01 AM

To: Lusche, David J

Subject: RE: Grievance —~ Castaneda 94-149-2233

But it is true, unfortunately this is a case where his grievance is correct and | don't blame the detainee. There has
not been any resolution although several attempts have been made to find resolution for him. ~



